Compilation of the Changes in the Public Local Laws 2004

Department of Legislative Services Annapolis, Maryland

January 2004

The Department of Legislative Services, General Assembly of Maryland, prepared this document.

For further information concerning this document contact:

Library and Information Services
Office of Policy Analysis
Department of Legislative Services
90 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Baltimore area 410-946-5400 • Washington area 301-970-5400
Other areas 1-800-492-7122
TTY 410-946-5401
TTY 301-970-5401
TTY users may also call the
Maryland Relay Service to contact the General Assembly.

E-mail: <u>libr@mlis.state.md.us</u> Home Page: http://mlis.state.md.us

The Department of Legislative Services does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, or disability in the admission or access to its programs or activities. The department's Information Officer has been designated to coordinate compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements contained in Section 35.107 of the Department of Justice Regulations. Requests for assistance should be directed to the Information Officer at the Library and Information Services of the Department of Legislative Services.

Preface

A cumulative compilation of the changes to the codes of public local laws that have *not* been incorporated and published in a supplement or new edition of a local code is prepared annually by the State Department of Legislative Services in accordance with § 2-1245 of the State Government Article. The document is not intended to be an official updating of the Code of Public Laws of Maryland but rather is prepared to serve as a guide to the current status of the public local laws of the counties and Baltimore City.

Note than in the case of Howard, Kent, Somerset, Wicomico, and Worcester counties, no information with respect to changes is set forth in this document because those counties have incorporated and published the most recent changes to their codes in a supplement or new edition, as indicated on their respective pages.

The compilation includes the municipal corporations within each county, along with their chapter and volume references to the *Compilation of Municipal Charters*, a document that is also prepared by the Department of Legislative Services and updated annually. It should be noted that municipal corporations that are located in two counties are indicated by a double asterisk (**).

Chapter and year references in this document refer to those public local laws codified in county codes and passed by the General Assembly for those counties that do not have local home rule authority. However, in cases in which provisions under a particular listing indicate only a year and page number, those provisions were enacted by the jurisdictions that have local home rule authority. In those instances, the page references are to the pages in the annual session laws published by the Department of Legislative Services that contain the titles of the 2003 enactments of jurisdictions with local home rule authority.

iv

Contents

Allegany County	
Anne Arundel County	3
Baltimore City	5
Baltimore County	7
Calvert County	
Caroline County	21
Carroll County	
Cecil County	
Charles County	
Dorchester County	
Frederick County	31
Garrett County	33
Harford County	35
Howard County	37
Kent County	
Montgomery County	41
Prince George's County	43
Queen Anne's County	
St. Mary's County	
Somerset County	
Talbot County	
Washington County	
Wicomico County	
Worcester County	

2

- A

vi

Allegany County

Municipal Corporations within Allegany County

Barton, Chapter 6, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Cumberland, Chapter 39, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Frostburg, Chapter 56, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Lonaconing, Chapter 89, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Luke, Chapter 90, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Midland, Chapter 96, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Westernport, Chapter 150, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Allegany County 1983 Edition and February 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 1 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
§ 33-5	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
§ 56-7	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
§ 56-8A	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
§ 73-2A	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
§ 73-9A	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
§ 73-18A	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
§ 73-22A	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
§ 73-26A	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
§ 73-31A	Amended	2003, Chapter 247

Anne Arundel County

Municipal Corporations within Anne Arundel County

Annapolis, Chapter 3, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Highland Beach, Chapter 75, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Anne Arundel County 1985 Edition and September 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 2 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section_	Action	Reference
Article 1A. Executive Branch Organization 1-104 ¹	Amended	2003, See p. 4407
6A-101 ¹ 6A-102 ¹	Added Added	2003, See p. 4407 2003, See p. 4407
Article 6. Finance and Taxation 8-106 ²	Added	2003, See p. 4397
Article 16. Licenses and Permits 19-101 through 19-103 ³ 19-101 ³	Repealed Added	2003, See p. 4404 2003, See p. 4404

¹ Changes appear to be included in the county code, but the reference to Bill No. 40-04 should be to Bill No. 40-2.

² Changes appear to be included in the county code, but the reference to Bill No. 14-02 should be to Bill No. 12-02.

³ Changes appear to be included in the county code, but the reference to Bill No. 1502 should be to Bill No. 15-02.

Baltimore City

Code of Public Local Laws of Baltimore City 1979 Edition and 1997 Supplement and 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 4 of the Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Charter of Baltimore City (1996 Edition)		
Article II - General Powers		
(4A)	Amended	2002, Chapter 521
(15A)(a)	Amended	2001, Chapter 36
(40)(e)	Amended	2001, Chapter 387
(62)	Amended	2001, Chapter 170
(62A)	Added	2001, Chapter 626
(63)(h)(1)(i)	Amended	2003, Chapter 475
Public Local Laws of Baltimore Cit (1979 Edition and 1997 Supplement and 2000 Supplement, as amended)		
4. Examining Engineers		
4-8	Amended	2002, Chapter 316
16. Police Department		9
16-16A(a)	Amended	2003, Chapter 469
16-16C(e)	Amended	2003, Chapter 469
21. Streets, Bridges, and Highways		
21-17	Amended	2003, Chapter 429

Municipal Corporations within Baltimore County

Hampstead**, Chapter 70, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Baltimore County 1988 Edition and May 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 3 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Note: A new edition of the Code of Public Local Laws of Baltimore County has been developed and enacted to revise, restate, and recodify the 1988 Edition of the Baltimore County Code. Effective date for the new edition of the county code is contingent upon passage of a resolution by the County Council.

Action	Reference
Repealed	2001, See p. 5321
Repealed Repealed	2003, See p. 4426 2001, See p. 5324
Repealed	2002, See p. 5889
	2001, See p. 5321
	2001, See p. 5317
Repealed	2001, See p. 5317
English to the control of the contro	2001, See p. 5317
	2001, See p. 5317
Repealed	2001, See p. 5317
Repealed	2001, See p. 5307
Repealed	2001, See p. 5307
Repealed	2001, See p. 5307
	2001, See p. 5307
Repealed	2001, See p. 5307
	Repealed

Section 6-146 through 6-154 6-176 and 6-177 6-201 through 6-207 6-231 through 6-233 6-256 through 6-264	Action Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed	Reference 2001, See p. 5307 2001, See p. 5307 2001, See p. 5307 2001, See p. 5307 2001, See p. 5307
Buildings and Building Regulations		
7-1 7-4 7-68 7-101 through 7-107 7-146 through 7-159 7-181 through 7-183 7-211 through 7-216 7-219 through 7-223	Repealed Repealed Amended Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed	2002, See p. 5889 2002, See p. 5889 1996, See p. 4864 2001, See p. 5317 2001, See p. 5317 2001, See p. 5317 2001, See p. 5317 2001, See p. 5317
7-241 through 7-250 7-271 through 7-278 7-296 through 7-302	Repealed Repealed Repealed	2001, See p. 5317 2001, See p. 5317 2001, See p. 5317
9-101 through 9-106	Repealed Added	2000, Chapter 75 2000, Chapter 75
Consumer Protection 10-1 through 10-3	Repealed	2001, See p. 5324
Education 12-2 through 12-4 Election	Repealed	2003, See p. 4428
13-31 and 13-32	Repealed	2001, See p. 5308
Environmental Protection and Resource Management		**
14-1 14-2 14-66 14-67 14-68 14-96 14-151 through 14-161 14-191 through 14-199 14-221 through 14-223	Repealed	2003, See p. 4424 2001, See p. 5324 2001, See p. 5324 2001, See p. 5324 2001, See p. 5324 2001, See p. 5324 2003, See p. 4424 2003, See p. 4424 2003, See p. 4424 2003, See p. 4424

Section 14-256 through 14-266 14-296 through 14-301 14-331 through 14-350 14-401 through 14-421 14-450 14-452 through 14-454 14-455 through 14-465	Action Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed	Reference 2003, See p. 4424 2003, See p. 4424 2003, See p. 4424 2003, See p. 4424 2001, See p. 5309 2001, See p. 5309 2001, See p. 5309
Finance 15-3 through 15-8 15-11 through 15-13 15-76 through 15-99 15-126 through 15-132 15-161 through 15-164 15-191 through 15-195 15-221 through 15-224 15-251 and 15-252 15-287 15-296 through 15-300 15-351 through 15-356 15-371 and 15-372 15-381 and 15-382 15-391 through 15-394 Fire Protection 16-3 through 16-9 16-41 through 16-44 16-71 through 16-73 16-81 through 16-86	Repealed	2001, See p. 5321 2001, See p. 5321 2003, See p. 5321 2003, See p. 5321 2003, See p. 5312 2001, See p. 5312 2001, See p. 5312
Health and Social Services	**	2001, See p. 5312
17-3 17-31 through 17-33 17-61 through 17-66 17-96 17-100 through 17-106 17-136 through 17-144 17-176	Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed Repealed	2001, See p. 5324 2001, See p. 5324
Housing 18-1 through 18-3(b) 18-3(c) 18-3(d) through 18-5 18-36 through 18-38 18-66 through 18-74	Repealed Amended and transferred Repealed Repealed Repealed	2002, See p. 5889 2002, See p. 5889 2002, See p. 5889 2002, See p. 5889 2002, See p. 5889

Section 18-75 18-76 through 18-88 18-90 and 18-91	Action Amended a Repealed Repealed	and transferred	Reference 2002, See p. 5889 2002, See p. 5889 2002, See p. 5889
Human Rights 19-31 and 19-32 19-38 through 19-47	Repealed Repealed		2001, See p. 5313 2001, See p. 5313
Miscellaneous Provisions and			
Offenses			
20-5	Repealed		2001, See p. 5324
Motor Vohialas and Targe		3	(9)
Motor Vehicles and Traffic 21-1	ъ 11		
	Repealed		2002, See p. 5898
21-3 through 21-14	Repealed	a 9	2002, See p. 5898
21-46 through 21-50	Repealed	* *	2002, See p. 5898
21-66 through 21-70	Repealed	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1	2002, See p. 5898
21-101 through 21-119	Repealed	11 (9)	2002, See p. 5898
21-131 through 21-142	Repealed		2002, See p. 5898
21-161 through 21-166	Repealed		2001, See p. 5312
21-186 through 21-192	Repealed		2002, See p. 5898
21-221 through 21-228	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317
21-251 through 21-266	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317
Nuisances			
22-1 through 22-8	Domaslad		2001 9 5224
22-36 through 22-49	Repealed		2001, See p. 5324
22-50 through 22-49 22-51	Repealed		2001, See p. 5324
22-81 through 22-83	Repealed		2001, See p. 5324
22-101 through 22-104	Repealed		2001, See p. 5324
22-101 through 22-104	Repealed		2001, See p. 5324
Permits and Licenses and			
Business Regulation		** B*	
24-1 and 24-2	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317
24-31 through 24-36	Repealed		
24-96 through 24-100	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317
24-131 through 24-138	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317 2001, See p. 5317
24-137	Amended		X X
24-160 through 24-169	Repealed		1992, See p. 5131
24-181 through 24-190	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317
24-221 through 24-235	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317
24-266 through 24-272	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317
24-301 through 24-307	177.	473 ²⁸ a	2001, See p. 5317
24-321 and 24-322	Repealed Repealed		2001, See p. 5317
24-366 through 24-370		u su "	2001, See p. 5317
24-370 through 24-370	Repealed		2001, See p. 5317

Section 24-401 through 24-408 24-441 through 24-461	Action Repealed Repealed	Reference 2001, See p. 5317 2001, See p. 5317
Personnel 25-20	Repealed	2001, See p. 5322
Planning, Zoning and Subdivision Control		
26-1	Repealed	2002 Saar 4426
26-3	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426
26-33 through 26-36	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426 2003, See p. 4426
26-66	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426 2003, See p. 4426
26-81 through 26-85	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426
26-116 through 26-120	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426 2003, See p. 4426
26-122	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426 2003, See p. 4426
26-123	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426 2003, See p. 4426
26-123.5	Repealed	2003, See p. 4417
	Repealed	2003, See p. 4417 2003, See p. 4426
26-124	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426 2003, See p. 4426
26-125 through 26-135	Repealed	2003, See p. 4426
26-166 through 26-168	Repealed	2002, See p. 5901
26-169 through 26-182	Repealed	2002, See p. 5901
26-201 through 26-206	Repealed	2002, See p. 5901
26-206.1 through 26-216	Repealed	2002, See p. 5901
26-218 through 26-220	Repealed	2002, See p. 5901
26-236 through 26-249	Repealed	2002, See p. 5901
26-261 through 26-283	Repealed	2002, See p. 5901
26-301 through 26-305	Repealed	2002, See p. 5901
26-401 through 26-404	Repealed	2003, See p. 4427
26-436 through 26-464	Repealed	2003, See p. 4424
26-491 through 26-500	Repealed	2003, See p. 4427
26-531 and 26-532	Repealed	2003, See p. 4427
26-539 through 26-556	Repealed	2003, See p. 4427
26-558 and 26-559	Repealed	2003, See p. 4427
26-661 through 26-670	Repealed	2003, See p. 4427
Police		
27-1	Repealed	2001, See p. 5322
27-4 through 27-7	Repealed	2001, See p. 5322
27-9 and 27-10	Repealed	2001, See p. 5322
27-41 through 27-44	Repealed	2001, See p. 5322

Section	Action	Reference
Roads, Bridges and Sidewalks		# * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
31-1 through 31-13	Repealed	2002, See p. 5898
31-46 through 31-53	Repealed	2002, See p. 5898
31-121 through 31-123	Repealed	2002, See p. 5898
0.33133		
Solid Waste	n d	
32-1 through 32-6	Repealed	2001, See p. 5324
32-7	Amended and	
* a. 8 0	transferred to the	
	Laws of Baltimore	2001 6 5001
22 26 through 22 45	County, 2000	2001, See p. 5324
32-36 through 32-45	Repealed	2001, See p. 5324
32-76 through 32-81	Repealed	2001, See p. 5324
Taxation		
33-37(a) and (d)	Amended	2002, See p. 5896
33-127(c)	Amended	2002, See p. 5887.
33-171	Amended	2002, See p. 5892
33-172 and 33-173	Repealed	2001, See p. 5314
w	-0.000.004 To 0.0000.0000.0000	, p
Vehicles for Hire		84
34-31 through 34-34	Repealed	2001, See p. 5317
34-51 through 34-64	Repealed	2001, See p. 5317
34-81 through 34-89	Repealed	2001, See p. 5317
Water and Comme	2	
Water and Sewers 35-179	D	2001 G
35-220 and 35-221	Repealed	2001, See p. 5317
33-220 and 33-221	Repealed	2003, See p. 4421
1998 Edition		
1-1-101 through 1-1-103	Added	1999, See p. 4994
1-2-101 through 1-2-109	Added	1999, See p. 4994
1-2-201 through 1-2-216	Added	1999, See p. 4994
1-2-217	Added	2000, See p. 5301
1-2-218	Added	2000, See p. 5301
2-1-101 through 2-1-103	Added	1999, See p. 4994
2-2-101 through 2-2-103	Added	1999, See p. 4994
2-3-101 through 2-3-107	Added	1999, See p. 4994
3-1-10i through 3-1-103	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-1-201 through 3-1-204	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-1-301 and 3-1-302	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-101 through 3-2-103	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-201 and 3-2-202	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-301 through 3-2-303	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-401 through 3-2-403	Added	2000, See p. 5301
		Ø

Section	Action	Reference
3-2-501 through 3-2-503	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-601 through 3-2-605	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-701 and 3-2-702	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-801 and 3-2-802	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-901 through 3-2-904	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1001 and 3-2-1002	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1101 through 3-2-1104	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1201 through 3-2-1204	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1301 through 3-2-1303	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1401 through 3-2-1406	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1501 and 3-2-1502	_Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-101 through 3-3-103	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-104	Added	2000, See p. 5313
3-3-201 through 3-3-205	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-301 through 3-3-305	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-401 through 3-3-405	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-405(b)	Amended	2001, See p. 5307
3-3-501 through 3-3-508	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-601 through 3-3-606	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-602	Amended	2001, See p. 5326
3-3-701 through 3-3-706	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-801 through 3-3-805	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-901 through 3-3-905	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1001 through 3-3-1005	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1101 through 3-3-1105	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1201 through 3-3-1205	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1301 through 3-3-1305	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1401 through 3-3-1403	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1501 through 3-3-1510	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1601 through 3-3-1606	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1701 through 3-3-1705	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1801 through 3-3-1805	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-1901 through 3-3-1905	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-4-101 and 3-4-102	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-4-201	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-4-301 through 3-4-304	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-4-302	Amended	2001, See p. 5307
3-4-304	Amended and transferred	2001, See p. 5307
3-4-401 and 3-4-402	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-5-101 through 3-5-105	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-6-101	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-6-201 through 3-6-207	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-6-301 through 3-6-304	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-6-401 and 3-6-402	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-7-101	Added	2000, See p. 5301
		m — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —

Section	Action	Reference
3-7-201 through 3-7-208	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-7-301 and 3-7-302	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-8-101 through 3-8-106	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-9-101 through 3-9-112	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-9-104(c)	Amended	2000, See p. 5318
3-9-201 through 3-9-203	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-9-301	Added	2002, See p. 5898
3-10-101 through 3-10-103	Added	2000, See p. 5301
4-1-101 and 4-1-102	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-2-101 through 4-2-104	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-2-201 through 4-2-204	Added_	2000, See p. 5311
4-3-101 and 4-3-102	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-3-201 through 4-3-204	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-3-301 through 4-3-303	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-3-401 and 4-3-402	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-4-101 through 4-4-108	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-5-101 and 4-5-102	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-5-201 through 4-5-204	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-5-301 through 4-5-316	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-5-401 through 4-5-406	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-6-101	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-7-101	Added	2000, See p. 5311
6-1-101	Added	2000, See p. 5321
6-2-101	Added	2000, See p. 5321
6-3-101 and 6-3-102	Added	2000, See p. 5321
7-1-101 through 7-1-105	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-1-201 and 7-1-202	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-1-301 through 7-1-308	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-1-401 through 7-1-407	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-1-501 through 7-1-512	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-1-601 and 7-1-602	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-2-101 and 7-2-102	Added	2000, See p. 5316
8-1-101 and 8-1-102	Added	2001, See p. 5308
9-1-101 through 9-1-118	Added	2003, See p. 4420
10-1-101 through 10-1-112	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-2-101 through 10-2-109	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-2-201 through 10-2-204	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-2-301 through 10-2-315	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-2-401 through 10-2-406	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-2-501 through 10-2-504	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-2-601	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-3-101 through 10-3-109	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-4-101 through 10-4-105	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-4-201	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-5-101 through 10-5-106	Added	2001, See p. 5321
Service Servic	recommendation of the Property	

Section	Action	Reference
10-6-101 through 10-6-104	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-7-101 through 10-7-103	Added	2001, See p. 5321 2001, See p. 5321
10-8-101	Added	2001, See p. 5321 2001, See p. 5321
10-9-101 through 10-9-106	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-10-101 through 10-10-107	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-11-101 through 10-11-104	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-12-101 through 10-12-104	Added	2001, See p. 5321
10-13-101 through 10-13-104	Added	2003, See p. 4424
12-1-101 through 12-1-113	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-2-101 through 12-2-104	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-2-201 through 12-2-208	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-2-301 through 12-2-304	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-3-101 through 12-3-111	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-3-201 through 12-3-209	Added	2001, See p. 5307 2001, See p. 5307
12-4-101 through 12-4-103	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-4-201 through 12-4-203	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-5-101 through 12-5-103	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-6-101 through 12-6-105	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-7-101 through 12-7-102	Added	2001, See p. 5307
12-8-101 through 12-8-107	Added	2001, See p. 5307
13-1-101 through 13-1-104	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-2-101 through 13-2-103	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-3-101	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-4-101 through 13-4-106	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-4-201 through 13-4-216	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-4-301 through 13-4-308	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-4-401 through 13-4-405	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-5-101 through 13-5-105	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-6-101	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-6-201 through 13-6-208	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-7-101 through 13-7-128	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-7-201	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-7-301 through 13-7-314	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-7-401 through 13-7-404	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-7-501 through 13-7-503	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-8-101 through 13-8-109	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-9-101	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-10-101 through 13-10-103	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-11-101 through 13-11-103	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-11-201 through 13-11-204	Added and amended	2001, See p. 5324
13-11-205 through 13-11-207	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-11-208	Added and amended	2001, See p. 5324
13-11-209	Added	2001, See p. 5324
13-11-210	Added and amended	2001, See p. 5324
17-1-101 through 17-1-113	Added	2000, See p. 5321

Section	Action			Reference
17-2-101 through 17-2-104	Added	f0		2000, See p. 5321
17-3-101 through 17-3-106	Added			2000, See p. 5321
18-2-101 through 18-2-103	Added			2002, See p. 5898
18-2-201 through 18-2-210	Added	¥		2002, See p. 5898
18-2-301 through 18-2-312	Added			2002, See p. 5898
18-2-401 through 18-2-414	Added			2002, See p. 5898
18-2-501 through 18-2-505	Added			2002, See p. 5898
18-2-601 through 18-2-606	Added			2002, See p. 5898
18-2-701 through 18-2-710	Added			2002, See p. 5898 2002, See p. 5898
18-3-101 through 18-3-113	Added			
18-3-201 through 18-3-203	Added			2002, See p. 5898
18-3-301 through 18-3-308	Added	***	4	2002, See p. 5898
19-1-101	Added			2002, See p. 5898
19-1-201 through 19-1-207	Added			2001, See p. 5322
19-1-301	Added			2001, See p. 5322
19-1-301(a)(1)	Amended			2001, See p. 5322
19-1-302 and 19-1-303	Added		5. 19	2001, See p. 5322
· 19-1-303(a)				2001, See p. 5322
19-1-303(a) 19-1-304	Amended			2001, See p. 5322
19-1-304(d)(3)	Added			2001, See p. 5322
	Amended			2001, See p. 5322
19-1-305 through 19-1-310	Added		27	2001, See p. 5322
19-2-101 through 19-2-104	Added			2001, See p. 5322
21-1-101	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-3-101 through 21-3-104	Added	W 30		2001, See p. 5317
21-3-201 through 21-3-205	Added		50.	2001, See p. 5317
21-4-101 and 21-4-102	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-4-201 through 21-4-209	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-4-301 through 21-4-309	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-5-101 through 21-5-105	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-6-101 through 21-6-105	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-7-101 through 21-7-108	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-7-201 through 21-7-216	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-7-301 through 21-7-303	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-8-101 through 21-8-106	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-9-101 through 21-9-105	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-9-201 through 21-9-203	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-10-101 and 21-10-102	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-11-101 through 21-11-107	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-12-101 through 21-12-106	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-12-201 through 21-12-214	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-12-301 through 21-12-308	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-13-101 through 21-13-106	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-14-101 through 21-14-107	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-15-101 through 21-15-109	Added			2001, See p. 5317
21-15-201 through 21-15-224	Added			2001, See p. 5317
				, p

Section 21.15.201 through 21.15.210	Action	Reference
21-15-301 through 21-15-310	Added	2001, See p. 5317
21-15-401 through 21-15-407	Added	2001, See p. 5317
21-16-101 through 21-16-119	Added	2001, See p. 5317
21-17-101 through 21-17-103	Added	2001, See p. 5317
21-17-201 through 21-17-210	Added	2001, See p. 5317
21-17-301 through 21-17-308	Added	2001, See p. 5317
24-1-101	Added	2001, See p. 5309
24-1-101	Amended	2001, See p. 5310
24-2-101 through 24-2-105	Added	2001, See p. 5309
24-3-101 through 24-3-109	Added	2001, See p. 5309
24-3-102 through 24-3-109	Renumbered to be	P=
	§§ 24-3-103	
	through 24-3-110	2001, See p. 5311
24-3-102	Added	2001, See p. 5311
24-4-101 and 24-4-102	Added	2001, See p. 5309
24-5-101	Added	2001, See p. 5310
26-1-101 through 26-1-104	Added	2003, See p. 4420
28-1-101 through 28-1-104	Added	2003, See p. 4428
29-1-101 and 29-1-102	Added	2001, See p. 5313
29-2-101 through 29-2-104	Added	2001, See p. 5313
29-2-201 through 29-2-204	Added	2001, See p. 5313
29-2-301 through 29-2-303	Added	2001, See p. 5313
29-2-401 through 29-2-403	Added	2001, See p. 5313
29-3-101 through 29-3-115	Added	2001, See p. 5313
32-1-101 and 32-1-102	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-2-101 through 32-2-103	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-2-201 through 32-2-204	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-2-301 through 32-2-306	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-101 through 32-3-109	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-201 through 32-3-203	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-211 through 32-3-215	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-221 through 32-3-225	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-231 through 32-3-236	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-301 through 32-3-304	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-401	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-501 through 32-3-517	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-3-601 through 32-3-607	Added	2003, See p. 4425
32-4-101 through 32-4-116	Added	2002, See p. 5901
32-4-201 through 32-4-232	Added	2002, See p. 5901
32-4-301 through 32-4-314	Added	2002, See p. 5901
32-4-401 through 32-4-416	Added	2002, See p. 5901
32-4-501 through 32-4-506	Added	2002, See p. 5901
32-5-101 through 32-5-104	Added	2003, See p. 4427
32-6-101 through 32-6-110	Added	2003, See p. 4427
32-7-101 through 32-7-105	Added	2003, See p. 4427
		,

Section	Action		D.C
32-7-201 through 32-7-203	Added		Reference
32-7-301 through 32-7-306	Added		2003, See p. 4427
32-7-401 through 32-7-406	Added		2003, See p. 4427
32-7-501 through 32-7-503	Added		2003, See p. 4427
32-8-101	Added		2003, See p. 4427
32-8-201 through 32-8-208	Added		2003, See p. 4427
32-8-301 through 32-8-307	Added		2003, See p. 4427
32-9-101 through 32-9-112	Added		2003, See p. 4427
33-1-101	Added	•	2003, See p. 4425
33-2-101 through 33-2-105	Added	4	2003, See p. 4424
33-2-201 through 33-2-209	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-2-301 through 33-2-303	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-2-401 through 33-2-406			2003, See p. 4424
33-2-501 and 33-2-502	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-2-601 through 33-2-607	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-2-701 and 33-2-702	Added Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-2-801 and 33-2-802	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-2-901 and 33-2-902	Added.		2003, See p. 4424
33-2-1001 through 33-2-1004			2003, See p. 4424
33-3-101 through 33-3-120	Added Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-4-101 through 33-4-116	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-5-101 through 33-5-109	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-5-201 through 33-5-204	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-5-301 and 33-5-302	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-6-101 through 33-6-122	Added		2003, See p. 4424
33-7-101 through 33-7-107	Added		2003, See p. 4424
34-1-101	Added		2003, See p. 4424
34-2-101 through 34-2-107	Added		2002, See p. 5890
34-3-101 through 34-3-105	Added		2002, See p. 5890
35-1-101	Added		2002, See p. 5890
35-2-101	Added		2002, See p. 5889 2002, See p. 5889
35-2-201 through 35-2-206	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-2-301 through 35-2-306	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-2-401 through 35-2-406	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-2-501 through 35-2-503	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-3-101 through 35-3-103	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-3-201 and 35-3-202	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-3-301 through 35-3-303	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-4-101 and 35-4-102	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-4-201 and 35-4-202	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-4-301	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-5-101 through 35-5-104	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-5-201 through 35-5-215	Added		2002, See p. 5889
35-5-301 through 35-5-305	Added		2002, See p. 5889
			-302, 000 p. 5007

Calvert County

Municipal Corporations within Calvert County

Chesapeake Beach, Chapter 24, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters North Beach, Chapter 106, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters

> Code of Public Local Laws of Calvert County 2002 Edition and August 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 5 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Contracts and Purchasing 6-102	Amended	2003, Chapter 329
Boards and Commissions 9-403 9-405	Amended Amended	2003, Chapter 280 2003, Chapter 280
Economic Development 11-401 through 11-405	Added to be under the new subtitle "Subtitle 4. Economic Development Incentive Fund"	2003, Chapter 350
Length of Service Award Program 14-104	Amended	2003, Chapter 33

1 .

e " o e

19.44 19.44

Caroline County

Municipal Corporations within Caroline County

Denton, Chapter 42, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Federalsburg, Chapter 52, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Goldsboro, Chapter 65, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Greensboro, Chapter 68, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Henderson, Chapter 74, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Hillsboro, Chapter 76, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Marydel, Chapter 94, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Preston, Chapter 118, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Ridgely, Chapter 122, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Templeville**, Chapter 141, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Caroline County 1996 Edition and January 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 6 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section 109 109 (now 110-1) Action
Added
Amended to be
under the new
chapter designation
"Chapter 110.
Fortune Telling"

Reference 2002, Chapter 26 2003, Chapter 21

Carroll County

Municipal Corporations within Carroll County

Hampstead**, Chapter 70, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Manchester, Chapter 91, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Mount Airy**, Chapter 99, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters New Windsor, Chapter 105, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Sykesville, Chapter 138, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Taneytown, Chapter 140, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Union Bridge, Chapter 144, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Westminster. Chapter 151, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Carroll County 2000 Edition and October 2002 Supplement, as amended (Article 7 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
County Commissioners 3-101(a) 3-101(c) 3-206 3-801	Amended Added Amended Amended	2003, Chapter 417 2003, Chapter 417 2003, Chapter 457 2003, Chapter 51
Crimes and Punishments 4-103	Added	2002, Chapter 26

Cecil County

Municipal Corporations within Cecil County

Cecilton, Chapter 21, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Charlestown, Chapter 23, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chesapeake City, Chapter 25, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Elkton, Chapter 49, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
North East, Chapter 108, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Perryville, Chapter 112, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Port Deposit, Chapter 116, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Rising Sun, Chapter 123, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Cecil County 1989 Edition and July 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 8 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Commissioners 15-2 A.(6)(a)	Amended	2003, Chapter 21
Fire Companies, Volunteer 37-1	Amended	2003, Chapter 21
Electrical Standards 99-1 ¹ 99-14 C. ¹ 99-16 ¹	Amended Amended Amended	2001, Chapter 144 2001, Chapter 144 2001, Chapter 144

Changes appear to be included in the county code, but the reference to Chapter 345, Acts of 2001 is incorrect. The correct reference is Chapter 144, Acts of 2001.

Charles County

Municipal Corporations within Charles County

Indian Head, Chapter 79, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters La Plata, Chapter 83, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Port Tobacco, Chapter 117, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Charles County 1994 Edition and December 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 9 of the Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Note: In accordance with the provisions of Article XI-F of the Constitution of Maryland and Article 25B of the Annotated Code of Maryland, Charles County has adopted the home rule for code counties form of local government, effective January 1, 2003.

Section	Action	Reference
Commissioners, County		
27-2 B.	Amended	2001, Chapter 66
27-2 C.	Amended	2001, Chapter 66
Elderly Care Homes		
37-1	Added	1992, Chapter 481
Fire Companies; Rescue Squads		
54-1 through 54-6	Amended	2001, Chapter 549
54-1	Added to be under	
	the amended chapter	
	"Chapter 54. Volunteer	
	Fire Companies, Rescue	
	Squads, Mobile Intensive	
	Care Units, and Dive	
	Rescue Units"	2001, Chapter 549
54-1.1 A.	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
54-7	Amended	2001, Chapter 549
54-7 C.	Amended	1999, Chapter 88
54-8	Amended	2001, Chapter 549
54-9 ²	Amended	1997, Chapter 466

¹ Change appears to be included in the county code, but no reference to Chapter 481 is included in the legislative history line for 37-1.

² Change appears to be included in the county code, but is erroneously printed in the text for 54-9 as amended by Chapter 466, Acts of 1997. The legislative history line also does not include a reference to Chapter 466, Acts of 1997.

Section	Action	Reference
54-9	Amended	2001, Chapter 549
54-9 C.	Amended	1999, Chapter 89
54-9 J.	Repealed	1999, Chapter 106
54-9 J.	Added	1999, Chapter 106
54-9 L.	Added	1999, Chapter 90
54-10	Amended	2001, Chapter 549
54-11	Amended	2001, Chapter 549
Nuisances; Public Health		
85-1 E.	Amended	2002, Chapter 500
Sheriff		
125-4 C.	Amended	2001, Chapter 536
125-4 D.(2)(d)	Repealed	2001, Chapter 536
125-4 G.(1)	Amended	2001, Chapter 536
125-4 K.	Amended	2001, Chapter 536
Treasurer		,
136-7 A.	Amended	2001, Chapter 68

Dorchester County

Municipal Corporations within Dorchester County

Brookview, Chapter 16, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Cambridge, Chapter 19, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Church Creek, Chapter 32, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters East New Market, Chapter 45, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Eldorado, Chapter 48, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Galestown, Chapter 61, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hurlock, Chapter 77, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Secretary, Chapter 131, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Vienna, Chapter 147, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Dorchester County 1984 Edition and January 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 10 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

<u>Note</u>: In accordance with the provisions of Article XI-A of the Constitution of Maryland and Article 25A of the Annotated Code of Maryland, Dorchester County has adopted the home rule for chartered counties form of local government, effective December 5, 2003.

Section	Action	Reference
Commissioners 10-2 10-4	Amended Amended	2002, Chapter 214 1995, Chapter 23 ¹
Right to Farm Law 38-1	Added	1997, Chapter 677

¹ The Dorchester County Code indicates that 10-4 was amended by Chapter 52, Acts of 1995. This is incorrect. The correct citation should be Chapter 23, Acts of 1995.

Frederick County

Municipal Corporations within Frederick County

Brunswick, Chapter 17, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Burkittsville, Chapter 18, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Emmitsburg, Chapter 50, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Frederick, Chapter 54, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Middletown, Chapter 95, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Mount Airy**, Chapter 99, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Myersville, Chapter 102, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
New Market, Chapter 104, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Rosemont, Chapter 127, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Thurmont, Chapter 142, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Walkersville, Chapter 148, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Woodsboro, Chapter 154, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Frederick County 1979 Edition and April 2002 Supplement, as amended (Article 11 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Animals and Fowl 1-5-26	Added	2002, Chapter 26
Administration 2-2-21.1(b)(3) 2-2-68	Amended Amended	2002, Chapter 506 2003, Chapter 293
Finance and Taxation 2-7-103(a)	Amended	2003, Chapter 31

Garrett County

Municipal Corporations within Garrett County

Accident, Chapter 2, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Deer Park, Chapter 40, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Friendsville, Chapter 55, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Grantsville, Chapter 66, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Kitzmiller, Chapter 82, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Loch Lynn Heights, Chapter 88, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Mountain Lake Park, Chapter 101, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Oakland, Chapter 109, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Garrett County 1985 Edition and October 2001 Supplement, as amended (Article 12 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Commissioners 20-8.1	Added	2001, Chapter 220
Fire Departments, Volunteer 41-1 A.	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
Manufacturers and Miners 66-8 C. 66-9	Amended Amended	2001, Chapter 220 2001, Chapter 220
Rescue Squads 89-2 A.	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
Salary Study Commission 91-2	Amended	2001, Chapter 37
Treasurer 110-1	Amended to be under the amended chapter "Chapter 110. Supervisor of Tax Collection"	2001 Classic 220
110-2 110-3 110-4 110-5 110-6	Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended	2001, Chapter 220 2001, Chapter 220 2001, Chapter 220 2001, Chapter 220 2001, Chapter 220 2001, Chapter 220

Section		Action	Reference
110-8 110-10 110-22	2 * _ 1 47	Repealed Amended Amended	2001, Chapter 220 2001, Chapter 220 2001, Chapter 220
Right to Farm 246-1		Added to be under the	2001, Chapter 220
		new chapter "Chapter 246. Right to Farm"	2001, Chapter 403

Harford County

Municipal Corporations within Harford County

Aberdeen, Chapter 1, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bel Air, Chapter 7, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Havre de Grace, Chapter 72, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Harford County 1986 Edition and July 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 13 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Personnel 38-37 G.	Amended	1992, See p. 5133
Procurement 41-5.1 ²	Added	1996, See p. 4873

¹ Bill No. 91-6 amended 38-37 G. However, no reference to Bill No. 91-6 is included in the legislative history line for 38-37 G. (which appears to have been renumbered to be 38-40).

² Bill No. 95-82 added 41-5.1. However, no reference to Bill No. 95-82 is included in the legislative history line for 41-5.1.

Howard County

Code of Public Local Laws of Howard County 1995 Edition and November 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 14 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Note: There are no municipal corporations in Howard County.

Kent County

Municipal Corporations within Kent County

Betterton, Chapter 10, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Chestertown, Chapter 26, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Galena, Chapter 60, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Millington**, Chapter 97, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Rock Hall, Chapter 125, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Kent County 1994 Edition and May 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 15 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Montgomery County

Municipal Corporations within Montgomery County

Barnesville, Chapter 5, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Brookeville, Chapter 15, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase, Chapter 28, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase Sec. 3, Chapter 29, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase Sec. 5, Chapter 30, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase View, Chapter 30.5, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase Village, Chapter 31, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Gaithersburg, Chapter 59, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Garrett Park, Chapter 62, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Glen Echo, Chapter 64, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Kensington, Chapter 81, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Laytonsville, Chapter 86, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Martin's Additions, Village of, Chapter 93, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal
Charters

North Chevy Chase, Village of, Chapter 107.5, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Poolesville, Chapter 115, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Rockville, Chapter 126, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Somerset, Chapter 136, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Takoma Park, Chapter 139, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Washington Grove, Chapter 149, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Montgomery County 1997 Edition and November 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 16 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Taxation 52-20(c)	Amended	2003, Chapter 21
<u>Drummond</u> 65-3 65-4 65-6(d)	Amended Amended Amended	2003, Chapter 247 2003, Chapter 247 2003, Chapter 247
Village of Friendship Heights 66-2 66-11	Amended Amended	2003, Chapter 247 2003, Chapter 247

Section	Action	Reference
Montgomery County Su 68-4	burban District Amended	2003, Chapter 247
Oakmont 70-2 70-3(c) 70-7	Amended Amended Amended	2003, Chapter 247 2003, Chapter 423 2003, Chapter 247

Prince George's County

Municipal Corporations within Prince George's County

Berwyn Heights, Chapter 9, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bladensburg, Chapter 11, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bowie, Chapter 13, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Brentwood, Chapter 14, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Capitol Heights, Chapter 20, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Cheverly, Chapter 27, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters College Park, Chapter 35, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Colmar Manor, Chapter 36, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Cottage City, Chapter 37, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters District Heights, Chapter 43, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Eagle Harbor, Chapter 44, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Edmonston, Chapter 47, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Fairmount Heights, Chapter 51, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Forest Heights, Chapter 53, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Glenarden, Chapter 63, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Greenbelt, Chapter 67, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hyattsville, Chapter 78, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Landover Hills, Chapter 84, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Laurel, Chapter 85, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Morningside, Chapter 98, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Mt. Rainier, Chapter 100, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters New Carrollton, Chapter 103, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters North Brentwood, Chapter 107, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Riverdale Park, Chapter 124, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Seat Pleasant, Chapter 130, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters University Park, Chapter 145, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Upper Marlboro, Chapter 146, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Prince George's County 1999 Edition and 2002 Supplement, as amended (Article 17 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Finance and Taxation		
10-192.01	Amended	2003, Chapter 431

Queen Anne's County

Municipal Corporations within Queen Anne's County

Barclay, Chapter 4, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Centreville, Chapter 22, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Church Hill, Chapter 33, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Millington**, Chapter 97, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queen Anne**, Chapter 120, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queenstown, Chapter 121, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Sudlersville, Chapter 137, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Templeville**, Chapter 141, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Queen Anne's County 1996 Edition and May 1999 Supplement, as amended (Article 18 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Board of County Commissioners		
4-106	Added	2001, See p. 5278
Animal Control	2	
9-402(b)(1) ¹	Amended	1998, See p. 4532
Construction Regulation		
 Electrical Examiners 		
11-101	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-201	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-202	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-204	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-301	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-304	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-402	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-502	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-601	Amended	2002, See p. 5859
11-602	Amended .	2002, See p. 5859

¹ Change appears to be included in the county code, but no reference to County Ordinance 97-01 is included in the legislative history line for 9-402.

Section	Action	Reference
Construction Regulation	200	
 Plumbing and Health 		
12-101	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
12-201 through 12-202	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
12-204 through 12-205	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
12-301 through 12-302	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
12-303	Repealed	2002, See p. 5858
12-304 through 12-306	Renumbered	•
	to be §§ 12-303	
	through 12-305	
	and Amended	2002, See p. 5858
12-401 through 12-408	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
		Source Control of the
Environmental Protection		
14-139	Amended	2000, See p. 5278
14-171	Amended .	2000, See p. 5274
14-171	Repealed	2002, See p. 5859
14-172	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
		2000, See p. 5277
14-173	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
		2000, See p. 5277
14-174	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
ola a > _ " ng		2000, See p. 5277
14-176	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
		2000, See p. 5277
14-177	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
*		2000, See p. 5277
14-401 through 14-448	Repealed	2002, See p. 5859
14-401 through 14-449	Added	2002, See p. 5859
K.T		
Land Use and Development		
18-1-001	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
18-1-013	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-020	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-025	Amended	2001, See p. 5278
18-1-032(d)	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
18-1-047	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-049	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-072	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
18-1-108(d)	Amended	2001, See p. 5279
18-1-112(b)	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
18-1-132(d)	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
18-1-139	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-140	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
	1-20 ANNISA (2-2-2014) (2-2-2014) (3-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2	made at a Head of

Section 18-1-141 18-1-142 18-1-146 18-1-219(c) 18-1-252(c) 18-501 through 18-505 ² 18-504 18-601 through 18-605 ² 18-604(b) 18-704 18-804(i) 18-901-through 18=905_ 18-1001 through 18-1005	Action Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Added Added Amended Added Amended Added Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Added		Reference 2000, See p. 5275 2000, See p. 4533 2001, See p. 5277 2000, See p. 4533 2000, See p. 5277 2001, See p. 5277 2000, See p. 5275 2000, See p. 5275 2000, See p. 5275 2000, See p. 5275
18-1101 through 18-1105	Added		2000, See p. 5275
18-1201	Added		
18-1301 through 18-1311	Added		2000, See p. 5275
	ridded		2000, See p. 5279
Nuisance Regulations			
19-501 through 19-504	Added		2000, See p. 5276
		6,5	2000, See p. 3270
Human Resources			
27-101	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
27-201(d)	Amended		2000, See p. 5274
27-201(e)	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
27-201(e)	Repealed		2000, See p. 5274
27-203 through 27-206	Amended		2000, See p. 5274 2000, See p. 5279
			2000, See p. 5276
27-404	Amended		2000, See p. 5274
			2000, See p. 5279
27-405 and 27-406	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
27-409 through 27-413	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
27-416 through 27-418	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
27-420	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
27-422	Amended		2000, See p. 5276
27-423 and 27-424	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
27-503(b)	Amended		2000, See p. 5274
27-504	Amended		2000, See p. 5274
			2000, See p. 5276
			2000, See p. 5279
27-505 through 27-507	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
27-508	Amended		2000, See p. 5274
27-509	Amended		2000, See p. 5274 2000, See p. 5274
27-510 through 27-513	Amended		2000, See p. 5279
<u> </u>	. imonacu		2000, See p. 32/9

² Change appears to be included in the county code, but no reference to County Ordinance 97-05 is included in the legislative history line for the sections.

Section	Action	Reference
27-517	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27-601 through 27-603	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27-608	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27-703	Amended	2000, See p. 5276
27-711	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27-801(d)	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
27-803	Amended	2000, See p. 5276
27-1006	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
27-1302(c)	Amended	2000, See p. 5276
27-1304(e)(4)	Repealed	2000, See p. 5274
Adequate Public Facilities	A 11. T	2002
28-101 through 28-104	Added	2002, See p. 5858
28-104	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
28-201 through 28-202	Added	2002, See p. 5858
28-301 through 28-302	Added	2002, See p. 5858
28-302	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
28-401 through 28-402	Added	2002, See p. 5858
28-401 through 28-402	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
28-501 through 28-502	Added	2002, See p. 5858
28-501 through 28-502	Amended	2002, See p. 5858
28-601 through 28-604	Added	2002, See p. 5858
28-601	Amended	2002, See p. 5858

St. Mary's County

Municipal Corporations within St. Mary's County

Leonardtown, Chapter 87, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of St. Mary's County 2002 Edition, as amended (Article 19 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
County Commissioners 26-3	Amended	2002, Chapter 48
Budgetary and Fiscal Procedures 27-11A	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
Fire Tax 49-2B	Amended	2003, Chapter 247
Right to Farm 108-1	Added	2002, Chapter 35

Somerset County

Municipal Corporations within Somerset County

Crisfield, Chapter 38, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Princess Anne, Chapter 119, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Somerset County 2003 Edition, as amended (Article 20 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Talbot County

Municipal Corporations within Talbot County

Easton, Chapter 46, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Oxford, Chapter 111, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queen Anne**, Chapter 120, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
St. Michaels, Chapter 128, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Trappe, Chapter 143, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Talbot County 2001 Edition and July 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 21 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
8A-1	Added	2002, Chapter 26
Code of Ethics 60-2	Amended	2002, See p. 5946
Zoning 190-14 190-19	Amended Amended	2002, See p. 5945 2002, See p. 5945
190-20	Amended	2002, See p. 5946 2002, See p. 5945

Washington County

Municipal Corporations within Washington County

Boonsboro, Chapter 12, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Clear Spring, Chapter 34, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Funkstown, Chapter 58, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hagerstown, Chapter 69, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hancock, Chapter 71, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Keedysville, Chapter 80, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Sharpsburg, Chapter 132, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Smithsburg, Chapter 134, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Williamsport, Chapter 153, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Washington County 1991 Edition and December 1997 Supplement, as amended (Article 22 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
County Commissioners		
1-103	Amended	2000, Chapter 145
1-103	Amended	2002, Chapter 220
1-106	Amended	1998, Chapter 542
1-106(b)(3)	Amended	1999, Chapter 108
1-106(c)	Amended	2001, Chapter 85
1-106.3	Added	1998, Chapter 543
1-108	Amended	1998, Chapter 248
1-108(e)	Added	2002, Chapter 26
1-301	Amended	2003, Chapter 188
1-704	Added	2002, Chapter 26
1-907(d)(2)(iv)	Amended	1998, Chapter 21
1-1101	Added	1999, Chapter 442
Fiscal Officers and Issues		
2-201 through 2-207	Repealed	1998, Chapter 96
2-501	Amended	2001, Chapter 260
2-602	Added	1999, Chapter 440
2-701	Added to be	,
	under the new	
	subtitle "Subtitle 7.	
	Taxes"	2003, Chapter 468
2-702	Added	2003, Chapter 468
		957.

Section	Action	Reference
Courts and Legal Officers 3-401	Amended	2000, Chapter 147
Business Regulations 5-103	Amended	1998, Chapter 21
Water, Sewer, and		
<u>Drainage Systems</u> 6-202(h)	Amended	1000 Chart 21
6-505	Added	1998, Chapter 21 2000, Chapter 199
Washington County		
Museum of Fine Arts		
12-102	Amended	1998, Chapter 237
12-102	Amended	2000, Chapter 171
12-102	Amended	2002, Chapter 562

Wicomico County

Municipal Corporations within Wicomico County

Delmar, Chapter 41, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Fruitland, Chapter 57, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Hebron, Chapter 73, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Mardela Springs, Chapter 92, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Pittsville, Chapter 113, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Salisbury, Chapter 129, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Sharptown, Chapter 133, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Willards, Chapter 152, Volume 7, Compilation-of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Wicomico County 1997 Edition and May 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 23 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Worcester County

Municipal Corporations within Worcester County

Berlin, Chapter 8, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Ocean City, Chapter 110, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Pocomoke City, Chapter 114, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Snow Hill, Chapter 135, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Worcester County 1994 Edition and March 2003 Supplement, as amended (Article 24 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)